Overlooking the Hirakata Ohashi Bridge;
in the early Showa era
The first Hirakata Ohashi Bridge, which had just been
built in 1933, can be seen. It was made of former steel
bridges of Keihan Electric Railway, which had been
relocated from the Uji and Kizu Rivers and reused.
Source: Hirakata City Board of Education

From the Site of Ochaya-Goten

Overlooking the Kitakawachi County Office; sometime
between 1897 and 1906

The roof of the Kitakawachi County Office can be seen in the
center. The former site of the County Office has now been
transformed into a park, but Mitsuya Village used to be a home
to a number of important facilities of Hirakata-shuku including
toiyaba, honjin and kosatsuba.

Source: Hirakata City Board of Education




